From: Richard, Philip E - DNR

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 11:03 AM
To: Richard, Philip E - DNR
Subject: Phillips plating covid 19 compliance assistance request

COVID-19 Compliance Assistance Requests

COMPLETE

Started: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 9:45:36 AM
Last Modified: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 9:56:31 AM
Time Spent: 00:10:55
Page 1: Where should we route your request?
Q1
Which situation applies to you?

I would like to request an AMENDMENT/EXTENSION to a previously approved request.

Q2

Which DNR Program regulates compliance in this case? If unknown or unsure, please select "Other" and
provide any detail that might help us appropriately direct your request.

Remediation and Redevelopment

Page 2: Requesting an Amendment/Extension

Qa3

Please identify the non-compliant facility/site.

Phillips Plating

Q4

Please provide a central point of contact for the facility/site.

Name Darin Baratka

Company Phillips Plating Corp.

Address 984 N. Lake Avenue

City/Town Phillips

State/Province WI

ZIP/Postal Code 54555

Email Address darin.baratka@phillipsplatingcorp.com

Phone Number 715-339-3031

Q5

What is the official approval date of your original request?

Check your official approval document for the date it was signed or otherwise confirmed. Enter that date below:
11/05/2019

Q6

If you are requesting a time extension of the originally approved variance or other form of regulatory
flexibility, indicate the length of extension below.

Request that date be extended to: 05/26/2020

Q7

Provide a rationale for this request that describes why the change is needed at this time.
Current stay at home does not allow for the access to the property or off site properties to conduct sampling.
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Philip E. Richard

Hydrogeologist

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
Phone: 715 762 1352

Fax: 715 762 4348
philip.richard@wisconsin.gov

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.
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